

# Sammie Marsden

01304 821373 / 07855 269497  
sammiemarsden@hotmail.co.uk

## Personal Summary:

I am a sociable, energetic and confident person with a passion for dance and the entertainment industry. I've been working with children for many years now gaining experience and understanding about how to deal with different ages and personalities. Thoroughly enjoy working in a team set up. However, I am confident to work solo too. I have done a variety of jobs including, volunteer work with disabled and special needs children, dance teaching and working in a restaurant. My main priority is the safety and well-being of the child. It is also important I sustain a fun, enjoyable and well-mannered atmosphere within the work place.

## Employment

<b>King and I</b>	West End	May2018- Present.	Deputy Head Chaperone
<b>Annie Tour</b>	Canada Tour	April-May 2018.	Deputy Head Chaperone
<b>Annie</b>	West End	April 2017 Feb2018.	Chaperone
<b>The Only Way Is Essex</b>	Television	April 5 <sup>th</sup> 2016	Chaperone
<b>Priscilla Queen of the Desert</b>	Tour	Feb-March 2016.	Solo Local Chaperone
<b>The BodyGuard</b>	Tour	Feb-March 2016.	Local Chaperone

<b>Brewers Fayre-Duke of York</b>	April 2012-2017.	Front of house and bar tender.
<b>Dover Dance Academy</b>	April 2012-2017.	Street Dance Teacher.
<b>Camp counsellor Texas</b>	May-August 2016.	Day&Overnight care/Activities Leader
<b>Sherbet Moon Dance</b>	January 2012-2013	Street/Commercial Dance Teacher
<b>Pace Development</b>	2010-2012	Dance Teacher for underprivileged children
<b>Pegasus Play Scheme</b>	August 2009	Volunteer Care Work

## Education and Qualifications:

**Canterbury College** 2010-2012

BTEC Extended National Dance Diploma  
Triple Distinction\*

**St Edmunds Catholic School Dover** 2005-2010

11 A\*-C GCSE's

**Cerificate in communication skills.**

## Additional Information:

- First Aid
- Full driving license
- Professional chaperone license

**References** – Available upon request.